

+39 02 32160400

nicola.caielli@crccdlex.com

Milan - Italy

crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS

CAPITAL MARKETS

CORPORATE AND M&A

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN / ENGLISH / SPAGNOLO /
PORTOGHESE



Nicola Caielli

Partner

Nicola is an expert in corporate and commercial law and has substantial experience in M&A transactions and joint ventures across a range of regulated sectors (including banking and finance and the energy sector) and corporate governance matters.

He advises industrial and commercial companies, corporate groups, investment banks, financial institutions, and private equity and venture capital funds in extraordinary transactions including the acquisitions of shareholdings, companies and business units, mergers and demergers, corporate restructuring and investment transactions, comprising cross-border transactions.

His expertise also extends to capital markets transactions (share listings and takeover bids).

Education

- European Master in Law and Economics - Stockholm University, 1999
- Law Degree - Università di Torino, 1999

Professional qualification

Avvocato - Admitted to the Turin Bar Association in 2002

Professional experience

2013	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2011 - 2012	Dewey & LeBoeuf Studio Legale - Grimaldi Studio Legale, Rome
2007 - 2011	Studio Legale Delfino e Associati - Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP, Rome
2002 - 2007	Studio Legale Tributario associato con Ernst & Young, Turin e Rome
2001 - 2002	Studio Associato Legale Tributario - Andersenlegal, Turin
2001	Internship at the European Central Bank, Frankfurt
2000	Machado, Meyer, Sendacz & Opice Advogados, San Paolo, Brazil